Full Title of the project: Diversion of 0.075 Ha. of Forest Land Proposed Site for

Construction of RAW WATER SUMP at Village Daudhar near bridge, Distt Moga. Under Forest
Division Ferozepur. ABOHAR BRANCH RD No. 202912 (Ft/R).

File No: ;
Date of Proposal
From:
Executive Engineer,
Water supply and sanitation Division
Moga.
To:
Chief Conservator of Forest,
Forest Complex, Sector-68,
Mohali, Punjab.
Subject: Diversion of 0.075 Ha. of Forest Land Proposed Site for Construction of RAW
. WATER SUMP at Village Daudhar near bridge, Distt Moga. Under Forest Division
Ferozepur. ABOHAR BRANCH RD No. 202912 (Ft/R).
Respected Sir,

We are going tc construct Raw Water Sump on the land measuring
0.075 Ha. falling in the revenue estate of Village Daudhar near bridge, Distt
Moga. ABOHAR BRANCH RD No. 202912 (Ft/R). and we are applying for
diversion of 0.075 Ha. of Forest Land Proposed Site for Construction of RAW
WATER SUMP at Village Daudhar near bridge, Distt Moga. Under Forest Division
Ferozepur. ABOHAR BRANCH RD No. 202912 (Ft/R).

We are therefore enclosing herewith one set of following documents:
Form A.

Check List No 3,7,9,10,11,12,12-b,

Map Showing the Required Forest Land.

Survey of India Map.

Attached NOC from Irrigation,

Undertaking for Providing the NOC from Environment clearance.
Land papers. '

P S

Hope you will find the above in order and accord us the necessary approval.
Thanking You,

(User Agency Signature)
Executive Engineer

Water Supply & Sanitation
Division Moga




